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Tradewell, Becky

From: Anderson, John

Sent: Friday, February 29, 2008 10:37 AM
To: Tradewell, Becky; Stolzenberg, John
Cc: Miller, Mark; Bier, Beth

Subject: RE: SUB to SB 397

CHANGE of request: We would like this to be a simple amendment to the Sub: LRBs0225/1. Thank you!

John

From: Anderson, John

Sent: Friday, February 29, 2008 10:13 AM
To: Tradewell, Becky; Stolzenberg, John
Cc: Miller, Mark; Bier, Beth

Subject: SUB to SB 397

Becky and John:

Thank you very much for all of your time and effort in drafting SB 397 and the sub. We need a separate
sub drafted with the changes below. Sen. Miller will decide which sub to introduce when the committee
execs on this bill, hopefully next week. We are possibly meeting on Monday morning.

Thank you.

John Anderson

e Add to the definition of Manufacturer, pg. 5 line 8, add after the word ‘others’: “,unless another person
assumes the responsibility of collection and recycling or arranges for the collection and recycling of
such licensed video display devices.”

¢ Add to the definition of the Sell: page 6, line 4, after the word ‘consideration’ add, “by a household.”

o Add to the definition of Video Display Device, page 6 after line 23: does not include:

“3. A television or computer monitor that is functionally or physically a part of, connected to or
integrated within a larger piece of equipment designed and intended for use in an industrial, governmental,
commercial, research and development, or medical setting (including diagnostic, monitoring, or other
medical products as that term is defined under the Federal Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act) or equipment
used for non-residential security, sensing, monitoring or anti-terrorism purposes.”
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT (LRBs0225/1), /
TO 2007 SENATE BILL 397 /

i
At the locations indicated, amend the substitui:e amendment as follows:

J1. Page 5, line 8: after “others” insert “, unless another person assumes the
responsibilities under this section that arise from the sale of the licensed video
display dégiices”.

/2. Page 6, line 23: after that line insert:

“3. A television or computer monitor that is functionally or physically part of,
connected to, or integrated into either of the following:
a. A larger piece of equipment designed and intended for use in an industrial,

governmental, commercial, research and development, or medical setting, including

diagnostic, monitoring, or other medical products.
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b. Equipment used for nonresidential security, sensing, monitoring, or

antiterrorism purposes.”.

(END)



Tradewell, Becky

From: Anderson, John

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2008 1:51 PM

To: Tradewell, Becky; Stolzenberg, John

Subject: FW: LRB 07a1488 Topic: Someone else may assume manufacturer's responsibility, definition

of video display device

Attachments: LRB a1488_1

Becky, Could we please get LRB a1448/1 to SB 397 redrafted without the word ‘nonresidential” on page 2?

Thank you. We have the exec at 3 p.m. today.

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.

A copy has also been sent to:

07a14881.pdf (11
KB)
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SENATE AMENDMENT,

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT (LRBs0225/1),
TO 2007 SENATE BILL 397

/

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 5, line 8: after “others” insert “, unless another person assumes the
responsibilities under this section that arise from the sale of the licensed video
display devices”.

2. Page 6, line 23: after that line insert:

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
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3 (END)

2 antiterrorism purposes.”.



